

Draft Agenda for SSPC 62.2 Meetings in Long Beach

The meetings will be held 9 am to 5 pm Friday, June 23rd and 8:00 am to 3 pm Saturday, June 24th. All meetings will be in the Renaissance.

“Commitment to the ASHRAE Code of Ethics – In this and all other ASHRAE meetings, we will act with honesty, fairness, courtesy, competence, integrity and respect for others, and we shall avoid all real or perceived conflicts of interests. (See full Code of Ethics: <https://www.ashrae.org/about-ashrae/ashrae-code-of-ethics>.)”

9:00 am - 2:30 pm Friday, June 23rd

Room: Pike 3, 1st floor

Meeting of entire committee

1. Welcome and introductions/membership
2. Agenda review (additions/deletions)
3. Approval of minutes from Las Vegas meeting
4. Comments from SPLS representative
5. Actions taken by ASHRAE since last meeting
6. Chair’s announcements
 - Standard publication schedule
 - Voting
 - Review of interpretations
7. Summarize addenda/change proposal status
 - Addendum a (unvented space heaters) – 13 comments from 10 commenters
 - **Addendum b (on-demand ventilation controls): no comments**
 - Addendum c (variable ventilation): 1 comment from 1 commenter
 - **Addendum d (blower door test for variable ventilation): 1 comment from 1 commenter; comment is supportive**
 - Addendum e (balanced ventilation): 2 comments from 2 commenters
 - Addendum u (multifamily transfer air) – on hold pending MF WG CP
8. Unvented combustion
 - RTAR/WS
 - Change proposal discussion: possible withdraw and replace
9. Proposals
 - Rudd CP on ventilation capacity, Systems SubC recommendation
 - CP on minimum filtration changes
 - MF WG CP on blower door testing of new MF units
 - MF WG CP on existing unit air sealing
 - Moore CP on balanced ventilation in new MF
 - Moore CP on allowable operational settings
 - Meyers CP on basement floor area
 - Karg CP on existing home controls
 - Karg CP on installing dual-duty fans
 - Karg CP on “readily” accessible

10. Sherman Interpretation Request

11. Other new items

- Lubliner occupancy control straw poll

12. Comments on subcommittee topics:

A. Systems subcommittee: R Crawford (unvented space heaters, filtration, ventilation capacity, MF balanced ventilation, Sherman IC, allowable operational settings, other?)

Actions ready for vote

B. IAQ subcommittee: M Moore (variable ventilation comments, existing home controls, “readily” accessible controls, installing dual-duty fans, other?)

Actions ready for vote

C. Envelope subcommittee: A Musser (balanced ventilation definition comments, MF BD testing, existing MF air sealing, basement floor area, other?)

Actions ready for vote

D. Multifamily working group: M. Goebes

E. Existing buildings update: R Karg

F. Code issues: Stevens, Moore, Meyers

G. Manufactured Home update: Lubliner

13. Holdover topics

- Zonal ventilation
- Gress suggestions for improvements

14. New business

2:30 – 5:00 pm Friday, June 23rd

Subcommittee meeting locations

A. Envelope subcommittee: Pike 3, 1st floor

B. Systems subcommittee: Nieto, 2nd floor

C. IAQ subcommittee: Bixby 1, 2nd floor

8:00 – 3:00 pm Saturday, June 24th

Meeting of entire committee

Room: Pike 1, 1st floor

1. Action on recommendations of Envelope Subcommittee
2. Action on recommendations of Systems Subcommittee
3. Action on recommendations of IAQ Subcommittee
4. Other items remaining from Friday

The next meeting of SSPC 62.2 will be held in Chicago, IL on Friday and Saturday January 19th and 20th, 2018.

+++++

Update your ASHRAE bio information at the [ASHRAE](#) website.